Marine Common Operating Picture (MCOP), Request for Proposal, Questions and Answers:

1. Can contact information for those who attended the Marine Common Operating Picture (MCOP) Request for Proposal (RFP) Questions and Answer (Q&A) Session on February 22nd be distributed and/or posted?  Yes, that information was posted on the City’s website http://consultants.seattle.gov/ on January 23rd.

2. Have the goals stated in Section 3, Solicitation Objectives, of the RFP changed as the result of the issuance of a separate MCOP Request for information?  No, the goals remain unchanged.

3. Section 5, Scope of Work, states “The City expects to release the solicitation for a MCOP solution by April 12, 2013”.  That date is only six weeks after a consultant is scheduled to be hired.  Is that the correct date?  No, the correct date is June 28, 2013.  The sentence should read “The City expects to release the solicitation for a MCOP solution by June 28, 2013”.                   

4. Section 8, Response Format, asks respondents to “propose a firm bid price and hourly rate”.  Can this be modified to reflect deliverables and effort?  No, the pricing language remains unchanged.

5. The High Level Timeline on page 5 identifies a considerable amount of work to be accomplished by the chosen consultant in a very few months in the first half of 2013.  Is there any possibility that the schedule can be expanded?  No, the aggressive schedule is driven by federal grant deadlines and has a hard end date.

6. What entities are involved in MCOP other than the City of Seattle?  Port of Everett, Port of Seattle, Port of Tacoma, King County, Washington State Fusion Center.

7. Is the State of Washington involved in the MCOP Project? Yes, through the Washington State Fusion Center.

8. Are Emergency Operations Centers involved in the MCOP Project? When MCOP is developed, it is envisioned that a jurisdiction’s Emergency Operation Center would receive MCOP information from their Police, Fire and Public Works Operational Centers. 
